



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Joseph Kessler</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Community Police Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>SPMA Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		<b>Term of Office:</b> <i>1/14/13 12/31/16</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>West Seattle</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98106</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> 
<b>Legislated Authority:</b> <i>Ordinances 124145, 124058, 124021, and SMC 3.14.982</i>		
<b>Background:</b> <i>Captain Joseph Kessler began his career with the Seattle Police Department in 1981. He's worked in all patrol precincts as an officer, instructor in the Advanced Training Unit, supervisor of the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Academy, supervisor of the Community Police Team in the West Precinct, and commander of the East and Southwest precincts. In addition, Kessler has served on the Seattle Police Management Association for almost 19 years; he previously served as Vice-President. Captain Kessler was born and raised in Seattle, and graduated from the University of Washington. He is also a graduate of the Senior Management Institute for Policing at Boston University and the West Point Leadership Program.</i>		
<b>Date of Appointment:</b> <i>3/30/16</i>	<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Edward B. Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

FILED  
 CITY OF SEATTLE  
 2016 APR 11 PM 2:46  
 CITY CLERK

Joseph Kessler  
Seattle, WA 98106

Professional Experience:

City of Seattle – Seattle Police Department, 1981 - Present

- Captain/Commander, Southwest Precinct, January 2013 – Present
- Captain/Commander, West Precinct, 2010 – 2012
- Captain/Commander, Southwest Precinct, 2008 – 2010
- Commander, Vice and Narcotics Section, 1995 – 2000
- Lieutenant, 1992 - 1995
- Sergeant, East Precinct, 1989 – 1992
- Patrol Officer, Instructor, Advanced Training Unit, 1981 - 1989

Other Honors/Positions:

- Supervisor – Washington State Criminal Justice Training Academy
- Supervisor – ACT Team (East Precinct)
- Supervisor – Community Police Team (West Precinct)
- 

Education:

- University of Washington, Bachelor of Arts – Society and Justice
- Boston University - Senior Management Institute for Policing
- West Point Leadership Program

## Community Police Commission

15 members: Per Ordinances 124145, 124058, 124021, and SMC 3.14.982, all subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 15 Mayor-appointed

### Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	1.	Member	Claudia D'Allegri	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	2.	Member	Lisa Daugaard	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
2	M	3.	Member	Josias Flynn	1/1/16	1/1/19	1	Mayor
4	M	4.	Member	Jay W. Hollingsworth	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
3	M	5.	Member	Isaac Ruiz	1/1/16	1/1/19	1	Mayor
6	M	6.	SPMA Member	Joseph Kessler	1/14/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	7.	Member	Kay Godefroy	3/28/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	F	8.	Member	Melinda A. Giovengo	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
2	M	9.	Member	Marcel Purnell	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
1	F	10.	Member	Taylor Hoang	1/1/16	1/1/19	1	Mayor
2	M	11.	SPOG Member	Kevin Stuckey	3/18/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
2	F	12.	Member	Harriett Walden	3/25/13	12/31/16	1	Mayor
2	M	13.	Member	Aaron Williams	3/28/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
3	M	14.	Member	Enrique Gonzalez	3/28/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor
6	M	15.	Member	David Keenan	3/28/14	12/31/16	1	Mayor

### Diversity Chart:

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6			1	5	3	1		5			
Council													
Other													
<b>Total</b>	<b>9</b>	<b>6</b>			<b>1</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>3</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>5</b>			

### Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List *gender*, M or F

\*\*\*Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*